

DOUGLASS MACKEY SENTENCED TO 7 MONTHS FOR CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE 18 USC 241

Douglass Mackey was sentenced to seven months for conspiring to violate 18 USC 241, attempting to trick Hillary voters out of their vote.